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SOUTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
2379 BROAD STREET 
BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604-6899 
TELEPHONE:  352-796-7211  
 

February 27, 2023 
 

RFQ 23-CSC FY23 Campus Surveillance Cameras 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
(Acknowledgment is Required) 

 
The Respondent shall acknowledge its review and receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including a 
signed copy of this Addendum with its quote submittal.  Failure to do so may result in disqualification of the quote. 

 
Please note that double underlined information (example) is added wording and stricken information (example) 
is deleted wording. 

 
I. CLARIFICATION 

 
1. Please note, Vendor shall submit Product Data/Specification Sheets with the completed Request for 

Quote Form for each camera model and accessory being quoted as part of this RFQ. 
 
 

 
II. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
1. Question:  Can the FPS requirement for License Plate Cameras be lowered from sixty 

(60) FPS to thirty (30) FPS? 
 

Answer: No, the District requires that the specifications for a License Plate Camera remain: 
 

5mm (max) – 94mm (min) 2MP or better, motorized zoom, IP and POE (no LPR 
required, recognition not necessary), IP67 or better, 60 FPS @ 2MP resolution or 
better, IR illuminated (min 100m range), Slow shutter supported. 

 
 

2. Question:  Can Genetec be added to the Acceptable Brands list included in the RFQ? 
 
Answer: No, the District declines to add Genetec to the Acceptable Brands list. The 

Acceptable Brands list remains unchanged. 
 
Acceptable Brands include the following: 

• Hanwha Techwin (Samsung) 

• Bosch 

• Digital Watchdog 

• Speco 

• Axis Communications 

• Honeywell 

• Pelco 

• Avigilon 
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Ari Horowitz 
Procurement Specialist 
cc:  Project Manager 

 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
 

BY:   
DATE 

 
  

(TYPE/PRINT NAME AND TITLE) 
 
  

COMPANY NAME 
 
 
 

End of Addendum #1 for RFQ 23-CSC 
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